Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)

From: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:54 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

Cc: Lewis, Kevin 5. (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Herwig,
Paige (OAG)

Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting?

Same as last email; suggested edits and clean version below to show the AG:

Carolyn Pokorny

Office of the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Email: carclyn.pokorny@usdoj.gov
Office: (202) 616-2372

el (b) (6)
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From: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:51 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

Cc: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA}; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Herwig, Paige (OAG)
Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting?

Suggested edits from me, Paige and OLA:

Carolyn Pokorny

Office of the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Email: carolyn.pokorny@usdoj.gov
Office: (202) 616-2372

cell: (QIQ)

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:44 PM

To: Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (DAG)

Cc: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)
Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting?

Adding Peter to this chain for review. Peter —feel free to call me to discuss. 202-305-1920.

Draft statement:

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5490



LINIECior, UITice o1 FUnec Arrgirs
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

cell:[DXG
@MelanieDCJ

From: Amuluru, Uma {OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:26 PM

To: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

Cc: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Newran, Melanie (OPA); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Bill Clinton meeting?

Same

On Jun 28, 2016, at 10:25 AM, Franklin Shirlethia (OAG) <shfranklin @ jmd usdoj. gov> wrote:

Kevin — T'll fill vouin.
Shirlethia

On Jun 28, 2016, at 10:25 AM, Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA) <kslewis/@ jmd usdoj.gov> wrote:

I need to stay at the event right now because press is here. The press avail starts in
about 40 minutes.

Sent from my {Phone

On Jun 28_ 2016, at 10:20 AM, Newman, Melanie (OPA)
<mnewman@ jmd usdoj.gov> wrote:

-+

On Jun 28, 2016, at 1:17 PM, Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)
<cpokormv@imd usdoj.gov> wrote:

Carolyn Pokorny

Office of the Attorney General
U.5. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Email: carolyn.pokorny@usdoj.gov

Office: (202) 616-2372
cell: [(WIG)

From: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:16 PM
To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov)
Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting?

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5490
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+Matt.
I'm free.
I will get a conference call line.

Carolyn Pokorny

Office of the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Email: carolyn.pokorny@usdoj.gov

Office; ) 616-2372
Cell:

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:15 PM

To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Lewis, Kevin 5. (OPA)
Subject: Fwd: Bill Clinton meeting?

We need to talk. I'm on cell

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Levine, Mike"

Date: June 28, 2016 at 1:14:13 PM EDT
To: Melanie Newman

<Melanie Newman@usdoj.gov>, Kevin
Lewis <Kevin S Lewis@usdoi.gov>
Subject: Bill Clinton meeting?

Hey guys, wanted to address something
ASAP__ Apparently our affiliate in Phoenix
is hearing that the AG met with Bill Clinton
on a plane last night for close to an hour.
They seem to think it's somehow connected
to the Benghazi report released today (I'm
not sure what the connection would be). But
hoping I can provide them some guidance
ASAP. Thanks

--Mike



Newman, Melanie (OPA)

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

Cc: Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Axelrod,
Matthew (ODAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting?

e

Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.5. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

cell: (DG
@MelanieDOI

From: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:51 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Cc: Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew {ODAG); Kadzik, Peter J
(OLA)

Subject: Re: Bill Clinton meeting?

Thanks, Melanie. Will show this to the AG now. Can yvou also prepare a couple TPs for the press avail?
Shirlethia

On Jun 28, 2016, at 10-44 AM_. Newman_ Melanie (OPA) <mnewman @ jmd usdoj gov> wrote:

Adding Peter to this chain for review. Peter —feel free to call me to discuss. 202-305-1920.

Draft statement:

(b) (5)

Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5224
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From: Amuluru, Uma (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:26 PM

To: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

Cc: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Newman, Melanie (OPA); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew
(ODAG)

Subject: Re: Bill Clinton meeting?

Same

On Jun 28, 2016, at 10:25 AM. Franklin_ Shirlethia (OAG) <shfranklin@ jmd usdoj gov>> wrote:
Kevin — I'll fill you in.
Shirlethia

On Jun 28, 2016, at 10:25 AM, Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA) <kslewis @jmd usdoj.gov>
wrote:

I need to stay at the event right now because press is here. The press
avail starts in about 40 minutes.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2016, at 10:20 AM, Newman, Melanie (OPA)
<mnewman@ imd usdoj.gov> wrote:

+

On Jun 28, 2016, at 1:17 PM, Pokomy, Carolyn (OAG)
<cpokomnv@ jmd usdoj gov> wrote:

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

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Lewis, Kevin S,
(OPA)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

(maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov)
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

Cell: ([OYO]

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:15 PM

To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Lewis, Kevin 5.
(OPA)

Subject: Fwd: Bill Clinton meeting?

We need to talk. I'm on cell SRS

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Levine. Mike"
]

Date: June 28, 2016 at

1:14:13 PMEDT

To: Melanie Newman

<Melanie Newman@usdoj.gov

>. Kevin Lewis

<Kevin S Lewis@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Bill Clinton

meeting?

Hey guys. wanted to address
something ASAP... Apparently
our affiliate in Phoenix is
hearing that the AG met with
Bill Clinton on a plane last night
for close to an hour. They seem
to think it's somehow
connected to the Benghazi
report released today (I'm not
sure what the connection would
be). But hoping I can provide
them some guidance ASAP.
Thanks

--Mike

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5224



Newman, Melanie (OPA)

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 2:02 PM

To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 2:00 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (0AG)

Cc: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Herwig, Paige (OAG)
Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting?

Melanie:

Carolyn Pokorny

Office of the Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Email: carolyn.pokorny@usdoj.gov
Office: {202) 616-2372

Cell: [(DEE)]

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:54 PM

To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

Cc: Lewis, Kevin 5. (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Herwig, Paige (DAG)
Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting?

() (5)

Melanie R, Newman
Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5348



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
‘.-‘..'aShi“JgiC'T. D.C. 20530

email: carolyn.pokorny@usdoj.gov
Office: {202) 616-2372

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:44 PM

To: Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

Cc: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Kadzik, Peter 1 (OLA)
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

Cc: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Newman, Melanie (OPA); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Bill Clinton meeting?

Same

On Jun 28, 2016, at 10:25 AM. Franklin, Shirlethia (QAG) <shfranklin@ jmd usdoj.gov> wrote:

Kevin — 'l fill you in.
Shirlethia

On Jun 28, 2016, at 10:25 AM, Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA) <kslewis(@ jmd usdoj.gov> wrote:

I need to stay at the event right now because press is here. The press avail starts in
about 40 minutes.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2016. at 10:20 AM, Newman, Melanie (OPA)

<mnewman/?l/imd usdoi.gov> wrote:

On Jun 28, 2016, at 1:17 PM, Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)
<cpokorny @ imd usdoj.gov> wrote:

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

U.S. Department of lustice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Email: carolyn.pokorny@usdoj.gov
Office: (202) 616-2372

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:15 PM

To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA)
Subject: Fwd: Bill Clinton meeting?

We need to talk. I'm on cell

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Levine, Mike"

Date: June 28 2016 at 1:14:13 PM EDT
To: Melanie Newman

<Melanie Newman/@usdoj.gov>, Kevin
Lewis <Kevin S Lewis@usdoj gov>
Subject: Bill Clinton meeting?

Hey guys, wanted to address something
ASAP __ Apparently our affiliate in Phoenix
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



Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 2:10 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin,
Shirlethia (OAG)

Ce: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Herwig, Paige (OAG); Cheung,
Denise (OAG)

Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting?

OK here

Peter J. Kadzik

Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs
(202) 514-2141
peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov

From: Mewman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 2:04 PM

To: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Pokorny, Carclyn (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (DAG)
Cc: Lewis, Kevin 5. (OPA); Axelrod, Matthews (ODAG); Herwig, Paige (OAG); Cheung, Denise (OAG)
Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting?

Can we hop on a call?

Melanie R, Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.5. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1520

(=R (b) (6)
@MelanieD0O)

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 2:03 PM

To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Newman, Melanie (OPA); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)
Cc: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Herwig, Paige (OAG); Cheung, Denise (OAG)
Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting?

(b) (5)

Peter |, Kadzik

Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legisiative Affairs
(202) 514-2141
peter.j.kadzik@usdoj.gov

Fram- Pnlnrnv Carnlun (A

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5341
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Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:58 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (QOAG)

Cc: Lewis, Kevin 5. (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Herwig, Paige (OAG); Cheung, Denise
(OAG)

Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting?
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dit as well, but 1 am happy to discuss.

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

To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Amuluru, Uma {OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

Cc: Lewis, Kevin 5. (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA); Herwig, Paige (OAG)
Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting?

Melanie R. Newman
Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

@MelanieDO)J

From: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:51 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (DAG)

Cc: Lewis, Kevin §. (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Kadzik, Peter 1 (OLA); Herwig, Paige (OAG)
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
Direct: 202-305-15920

@SH(b) (6)
@MelanieDO)

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

Omn Jun 28, 2016, at 10:25 AM. Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <shfranklin@ jmd usdoj gov> wrote:

Kevin — I'll fill vouin
Shirlethia

On Jun 28, 2016, at 10:25 AM. Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA) <kslewis@ jmd nsdoj gov> wrote:

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5341



I need to stay at the event right now because press is here. The press avail starts in
about 40 minutes.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2016, at 10:20 AM, Newman, Melanie (OPA)
<mnewman @ jmd usdoj.gov> wrote:

On Jun 28, 2016, at 1:17 PM, Pokomy, Carolyn (OAG)
<cpokorny/@ imd usdoj gov> wrote:

Carolyn Pokorny

Office of the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Email: carolyn.pokorny@usdoj.gov

Office: (202) 616-2372
il (b) (6)

From: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:16 PM
To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov)
Subject: RE: Bill Clinton meeting?

+Matt.,
I'm free.
I will get a conference call line.

Carolyn Pokorny

Office of the Attorney General

U.S. Department of lustice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Email: carolyn.pokorny@usdoij.gov
Office: (202) 616-2372

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 1:15 PM

To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA)
Subject: Fwd: Bill Clinton meeting?

We need to talk. I'm on cell [SECNEEG

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5341
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Begin forwarded message:

ar .
- "

Date: June 28, 2016 at 1:14:13 PM EDT
To: Melanie Newman

<Melanie Newman@usdoi.gov>, Kevin
Lewis <Kevin S Lewis@usdoj.gov>
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 2:35 PM

To: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Lewis,
Kevin S. (OPA)

Subject: talking points for AG's media avail

(b) (5)

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5333



(b) (5)

Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

Cel (PIGMEEN
@MelanieDOJ

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5333



Newman, Melanie (OPA)

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 2:41 PM

To: Carlisle, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

Cel [DIOME
@MelanieDOJ

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 2:40 PM

To: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA);
Herwig, Paige (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

Subject: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5423



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

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Carlisle, Elizabeth

Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Herwig,
Paige (OAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) (pkadzik@jmd.usdoj.gov); Cheung, Denise
(OAG)

Subject: RE: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

+Peter, Paige & Denise.

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:00 PM

To: Carlisle, Elizabeth

Cc: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA)
Subject: FW: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Editedv. 2:

(b) (5)

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5485



(b) (5)
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Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

Cel [DIOMEEN
@MelanieDOJ

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5485



Newman, Melanie (OPA)

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:23 PM

To: Herwig, Paige (OAG)

Subject: RE: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points
Yes.

Melanie R, Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

cell: (b) (6)

@MelanieDO!)

From: Herwig, Paige (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:22 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Subject: RE: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Minor point: in the actual statement, can we spell out “former Attorney General Janet Reno” (vs “AG Reno)?

Otherwise, looks good.

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:20 PM

To: Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA)

Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (DAG); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Lewis, Kevin 5. (OPA); Herwig, Paige
(OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Works for me, Edits reflected below to address your point, as well as additional from folks on the ground.
Please send edits in the next 10 minutes. Thank you.

Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

Cell: (X))
@MelanieDO]

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:07 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Pokorny, Carclyn (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Herwig, Paige
(OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5759



(b) (5)

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2016, at 2:59 PM, Newman, Melanie (OPA) <mnewman @ jmd usdoj gov> wrote:

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5759



Melanie R. Newman
Director, Office of Public Affairs

J <

.5. Department of Justice

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5759



Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:35 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Lewis,
Kevin S. (OPA); Herwig, Paige (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2016, at 3:19 PM, Newman, Melanie (OPA)} <mnewman@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Works for me. Edits reflected below to address your point, as well as additional from folks on

the ground.
Please send edits in the next 10 minutes. Thank you.

Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.5. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

@8 (b) (6)
@MelanieDO!

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:07 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OFA)

Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (0AG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA);
Herwig, Paige (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2016, at 2:59 PM., Newman, Melanie (OPA) <mnewman @ imd usdoj gov> wrote:
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(b) (5)
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Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.s. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1320

Cell:

@MelanieDOJ
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Newman, Melanie (OPA)

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:42 PM

To: Carlisle, Elizabeth

Cc: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Lewis,
Kevin S. (OPA)

Subject: Talking points/statement

(b) (5)
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Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

Cel PEOMEES
@MelanieDOJ
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Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject:

Thanks, all!

Shirlethia

Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)
Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:45 PM
Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Lewis, Kevin
S. (OPA); Herwig, Paige (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Re: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

On Jun 28, 2016, at 12:44 PM, Newman, Melanie (OPA) <mnewman@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

See attached. thanks.

Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

Cell: (BIG)]

@MelanieDO)

From: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:43 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Cc: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA);
Herwig, Paige (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Will do. If you wouldn't mind sending in a Word document. that would be great.

Thanks.
Shirlethia

On Jun 28, 2016, at 12:42 PM, Newman, Melanie (OPA) <mnewman/@ jmd usdoj. gov> wrote:

Hold please

Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct; 202-305-1920

&3R(b) (6)
@MelanieDOJ

From: Franklin, Shirlethia (DAG)
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:42 PM
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To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)

Cc: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Lewis, Kevin
S. (OPA); Herwig, Paige (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

No additional changes. Wil print this version. Thanks much!
Shirlethia

On Jun 28, 2016, at 12:38 PM. Pokorny,. Carolyn (OAG)
<cpokomv/@ imd usdoj.gov> wrote:

None from me.

Carolyn Pokorny

Office of the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20530

Email: carolyn.pokorny @usdoj.gov

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:37 PM

To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA)

Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S.
(OPA); Herwig, Paige (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points
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From: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:33 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

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

Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Pokorny, Carolyn
(OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Herwig, Paige (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew
(ODAG)



Subjeét: RE: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

From: Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:07 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Pokorny, Carolyn
(OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Herwig, Paige (0AG); Axelrod, Matthew
(ODAG)

Subject: Re: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2016, at 2:59 PM, Newman, Melanie (OPA)
<mnewman/@ imd usdoj.gov> wrote:

Edited v

~
Ve s

(b) (5)
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<Talking points 6.28.16.docx>
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Amuluru, Uma (OAG)

From: Amuluru, Uma {(OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:49 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Subject: Re: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points
Ok thanks!

On Jun 28, 2016, at 12:48 PM, Newman, Melanie (OPA) <mnewman@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

No —that's proper for a two-paragraph quote.

Melanie R. Newman
Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Amuluru, Uma (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:41 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Subject: Re: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Is there an extra quote mark before the second paragraph?

On Jun 28 2016_ at 12:37 PM. Newman, Melanie (OPA) <mnewman/@ imd usdoj gov> wrote:

Edited to include Peter's comment as well. Also cleaned up Carolyn’s edits a little
K
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Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs

[+
(]

From: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:33 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (0AG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Herwig,
Paige (OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:20 PM

To: Kadzik, Peter 1 (OLA)

Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (0AG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Lewis,
Kevin S. (OPA); Herwig, Paige (0OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Works for me. Edits reflected below to address your point, as well as additional
from folks on the ground.

Please send edits in the next 10 minutes. Thank you.
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From: Kadzik, Peter 1 (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:07 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Pokorny, Carolyn (DAG); Lewis,
Kevin S. (OPA); Herwig, Paige (0AG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: DRAFT; Statement/Talking Points

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28_2016. at 2:59 PM. Newman. Melanie (OPA)

<mnewman/@ imd usdoj. gov:>> wrote:

Edited v. 2:
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Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

From: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 4:20 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Cc: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)

Subject: Re: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Mel — can you email the AG to let her know the plan? We're en route to the next location now, but I'm
in the staff van.

Thanks,
Shirlethia

On Jun 28, 2016, at 1:16 PM, Newman, Melanie (OPA} <mnewman@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

(b) (5) | am holding for now.

Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.5. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

&=1H (b) (6)

@MelanieDOJ

From: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 4:15 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Newman, Melanie (OPA); Kadzik, Peter J (OLA); Pokorny, Carolyn
(0OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Herwig, Paige (OAG)

Subject: Re: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Our justice reporter didn't

We didn't get any follow up. [QAS))
follow up either.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2016, at 1:10 PM, Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <maaxelbod@ jmd usdoj. gov> wrote:

On Jun 28. 2016, at 4:09 PM. Franklin_ Shitlethia (OAG)
<shfranklin/@ imd usdoj.gov> wrote:

The question was just asked at the press avail. Local reporter noted
that "sources say" that the AG met with former President Bill Clinton

last night and asked whether Benghazi was discussed. The AG stuck
to the talking pomts. She also received a question about whether
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POTUS' s:q;pm of Hillary Clinton has an}: impact on the Department's
e

Melanie, as previously discussed, is the plan to now issue the statement?
Shirlethia

On Jun 28, 2016, at 12:46 PM. Newman, Melanie (OPA)
<mnewman(@ jmd usdoj.gov> wrote:

Thanks all!

Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

@MelanieDOJ

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:45 PM

To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)

Cc: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG);
Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Herwig, Paige
(OAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Good here
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28 2016, at 3:38 PM., Pokomy, Carolyn (OAG)
<cpokomy(@ imd usdoi.gov> wrote:

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

To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Kadzik, Peter J
(OLA)

Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma
(OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Herwig, Paige
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

cell: (QEIQ)]

@MelanieDOI

From: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:33 FM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Kadzik, Peter ]
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
(OAG); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Lewis, Kevin
S. (OPA); Herwig, Paige (OAG); Axelrod,
Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Works for me, Edits reflected below to
address your point, as well as additional

from folks on the ground.

inthe next 10 minutes.

Please send edit

Thank you.

From: Kadzik, Peter ] (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 3:07 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma



[OAG); Pokorny, Carolyn [UAG); Lewls, Kevin
S. (OPA); Herwig, Paige (OAG); Axelrod,
Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

(b) (5)

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28. 2016. at 2:59 PM. Newman.
Melanie (OPA)

<mnewman@ jmd usdoj.gov: wrote:
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